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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Peggy <Peggy.Chan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November, 2018 10:32 AM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018  Our Ref:
NSV1800600/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle : SFH 4822 E
Policy Number | DVPPSB0549151801 g‘;‘;‘;‘f"‘ C999SD2
Policy Excess : $ 500.00 (Allied World waived $ 500.00 ) (Insured to pay $ 0.00

Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
Make / Model : Mazda 2 /2016
Name of Workshop 2 Yew Hock Motor
Contact Number : 6747 2384
Person to Contact : Chirs
Estimated Cost of repairs : $ 6,956.28
(x) Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the insured
vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Remarks
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

g s =
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 4:29 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/1 1/2018  Our Ref:
NSV1800600/SG
Dear Shiau Chan,

Please proceed with $ 5,637.78 (inclusive of supp 2 & check items).

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:57 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/5SG

Dear Stella,
Enclosed herewith 39 preliminary advice of SFH 4822E.

Kindly approve on check items & supplementary.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 11:26 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/SG
1




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= = — e =
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:57 PM
To: Motorsurvey; assignments
Cc SUR; Goh, Stella
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018  Our Ref:
NSV1800600/SG
Attachments: CSAWA18021035T1qb(3).pdf; SFH4822 SUPP 2.pdf

Dear Stella,
Enclosed herewith 3™ preliminary advice of SFH 4822E.

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

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/SG

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please proceed with repair at $ 5,501.28 (inclusive of sup & check items).

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

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 5:02 PM
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

1



51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV1800600/SG Date: 28" November 2018

Our Ref: CS/AWA18021035/T1gb

The Motor Claims Department
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Peggy Chan

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__ SFH 4822E

We thank you for the instruction on _21/11/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 21/11/2018 at the premises of M/s YEW HOCK MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$7.152.78 (EST $7.136.28 + SUPP 2 $16.50) .
Revised Estimate Amount : §$5.637.78 (INCLUSIVE OF SUPP 2 & CHECK
ITEMS) .

“Check™ Items Amount : S$ -

Market Value : S$ 58.000.00
Salvage Value : S§ 41.129.00

Nett Value : S§ 16.871.00
Description of Damage: S

The vehicle sustained damages at the - { ] ‘)h__
o/s body & undercarriage. r )
Comments/ Present Status: e
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 8 days.

Kindly approve on check items & supplementary.

Yours faithfully

MOHD TAUFIKH

Automotive Assessor



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 11:26 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; assignments
Cc: SUR; Goh, Stella
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

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey @awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/SG

Dear Stella,
Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of SFH 4822E.

Kindly approve on check items and supplementary.

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
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 9:11 AM
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; assignments

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
NSV1800600/5G

Attachments: CSAWA18021035T1qb(2).pdf; SFH4822 SUPP.pdf

Dear Stella,

Enclosed herewith 2" preliminary advice of SFH 4822E.

Kindly approve on check items and supplementary.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

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

We refer to your email dated 22.11.2018.

Please authorize repair at $ 3,698.78 with check items of $ 1,866.00 to be verified.
Please also let us have the final cost of repair after verification.

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
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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV1800600/SG Date: 27" November 2018

Our Ref: CS/AWA18021035/T1gb

The Motor Claims Department
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Peggy Chan

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SFH 4822E

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

Workshop Estimate Amount - §$$7.136.28 (EST $6.956.28 + SUPP $180.00)

Revised Estimate Amount : $$5.501.28 (INCLUSIVE OF SUPP & CHECK
ITEMS) .

“Check” Items Amount :S§ 150.00

Market Value : S$ 58.000.00

Salvage Value : S§ 41.129.00

Nett Value :S% 16.871.00

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages at the - e

o/s body & undercarriage. m front

Comments/ Present Status: affwide

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

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 9:32 AM
To: yhmotor@singnet.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SFH 4822E (DOA: 05/11/2018)
Dear Chris,

As spoken with you.
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFH 4822E (Excess WAIVED).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— —
From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 9:11 AM
To: Motorsurvey; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments
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

From: Goh, Stella On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 9:10 AM

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

Please authorize repair at $ 3,698.78 with check items to be verified.

Please also let us have the final cost of repair after verification.

Thank you.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— = =i
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 11:49 AM
To: ‘Motorsurvey'; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/1 1/2018  Our Ref:
NSV1800600/SG
Attachments: SFH4822 photo.pdf; CSAWA18021035T1 qb.pdf
Dear Peggy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SFH 4822E.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 10:50 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/SG

Dear Peggy,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Peggy [mailto:Peggy.Chan@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November, 2018 10:32 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for SFH 4822E - DOA: 05/11/2018 Our Ref: NSV1800600/SG

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle . SFH 4822 E

Account

Code: C999SD2

Policy Number : DVPPSB0549151801




51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: NSV1800600/SG Date: 22™ November 2018

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

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 6.956.28
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 3.698.78
“Check™ Items Amount : S§ 1.866.00
Market Value : S$ 58.000.00
Salvage Value : S§ 41.129.00
Nett Value : S$ 16.871.00
Description of Damage: i

The vehicle sustained damages at the - e

o/s body & undercarriage. @ front
Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

Days of repair: 8 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

MOHD TAUFIKH

Automotive Assessor



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5237Z

SFH4822E

No

22 Nov 2018

MAZDA

MAZDA2 SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
Grey

2016

P520345616
MM6DL2SAAGW191584
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$14,364.00

21 Apr 2016

21 Apr 2016

0

$9,364.00

Yes
20 Apr 2026
$7,023.00

20 Apr 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,009.00

$34,106.00

$41,129.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2018



ENTRYDATE &

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport t:orrecﬂz the details of the accident to spead up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharized Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts o
repudiate policy hability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This report will be forwarded By the insurers of the GIA Records

3n admissi

n of policy lability an the part of the insurar

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made a

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

2018

4.9

05/11/2018 17:40

KPE TUNNEL EXIT PIE/TUAS
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFH4822E

TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
514652377
PTANCH@YAHOO.COM.SG
{(LOCAL) +65-98331670

OFFICE-98331670

MAZDAZ2

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DVPFSB0O548151801

TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER

02/08/1954

INDOOR

28/10/1977

41 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-983318670

OFFICE-28231670

FTANCH@YAHOO.COM.SG



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the insured’s Company
If No. Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body njured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1 hospital by
ambulance?

\Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident ciaims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Pelica Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom!

Circumstances of Accident

+0 POLICE REPORT - T/20181105/2177 LODGED AT TRAFFI
1 WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE SFH4822E ALONG KPE EXITING TOWARDS PIE TUAS WHEN | MET UP WITH AN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING ANOTHER MALAYSIAN TRAILER, JRX2465

BLK G4E BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 4 #03-1432

NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

YES
JRX2465 (COMMERCIAL VEHICLE)

NO

© POLICE DIVISION HQ. ON 05/1 1/2018 AT ABOUT

| WAS ON THE EXTREME LEFT LANE WANTED TO

=xIT OUT OF THE TUNNEL AND AS THE EXIT IS ONLY A SINGLE LANE THUS | MOVED INTO THE EXITING LANE WHEN |
NOTICED THERE WAS NO ONCOMING VEHICLE INTO MY LANE. HOWEVER WHEN 1 WAS DRIVING IN THE EXITING
LANE. THERE WAS THIS TRAILER COMING FROM BEHIND TOWARDS MY RIGHT AND INCREASING ITS SPEED THUS
CAUSING A SIDE SWIPE AGAINST MY RIGHT SIDE OF MY CAR. | WISHED TO STATE THAT AFTER THE COLLISION,
BOTH PARTIES STOPPED THE VEHICLE AND CAME OUT OF THE VEHICLE TO EXCHANGE PARTICULARS. THERE WAS

NOBODY INJURED DURING THE ACCIDENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YES
YES

PENDING VIDEO FROM INSURED
NO

JRX2465 i "
UNKNOWRN

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
ASAH! LOGISTIC SDN BHD

0162710168

Page 2 of 22
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YEW HOCK MOTOR

Reg. no: 251827/00C

Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840
Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758
GST Reg. No: MX-0655172-L0 '

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
M/S ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
60 ANSON ROAD

#08-01 MAPLETREE ANSON
SINGAPORE 079914

DEAR SIR/MADAM,

RE :

ACCIDENT REPAIR ON
INSURED

DATE OF ACCIDENT
POLICY NUMBER

EMAIL:
motorsurvey@awac.com

DATE: 20/11/2018

L KK ((athenne) calledd ©N
21|01 8 D104 TAM

SFH 4822 E

TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
5/1172018

DVPPSB0549151801 (TAMPINES)

APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-

1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
I PC
I PC
I PC
1 PC
1 PC
1PC
I PC
1 PC
I PC
1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
1 PC
6 PCS
1 PC

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

FRONT DOOR (RH)

FRONT DOOR LOCK

FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE
FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER
FRONT DOOR OUTER RUBBER
REAR DOOR

REAR DOOR LOCK

REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE
REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER
REAR DOOR OUTER RUBBER
REAR DOOR TOP HINGE

REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE
ROCKER PANEL

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR FENDER

REAR FENDER COWLING
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET
REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$2.30
REAR WHEEL RIM LOGO

S$

520.00 K>
85.00 X ¥
40.00
50.00 % AA
65.00 X M

520.00 61—
85.00R ™"
40.00¢A
55.00 A

65.00 “*1-
60.00 Z b
55.00 1 b1/
345.00Ky
38.00 A% —
420.00 5{ —
35.00 7
380.00 o

18.00 A& —
13.80

15.00 7 ot

Page |



1 PC
I'PC
1 PC

PE
I/PC

YEW HOCK MOTOR

Reg. no: 251827/00C
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840
Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758
GST Reg. No: MX-0655172-L0

REAR ABSORBER
REAR AXLE
REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB

ADD 10%
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT S/NETT
REAR WHEEL RIM S/NETT

TO REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION AND LINING.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE.
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL
DAMAGED PARTS.

SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS.

TOTAL BEFORE GST :

YOURS FAITHFULLY,

l?
14000 bt
950.00 '« ht "

220.00 1 "

4,214.80
421.48

4.636.28
40.00 ™2
300.00 eAf—

80.00 62

150.00 /yfb”&

850.00 750 -

900.00 §©©

6.956.28

.|
X5
-]
e
(==

RN

Tawhihe 13475144
\NVE

Qi}n ,z& Q 3USp.

94::6%
Ex. Waived .

Pt Ryod
EJ-PHV\A\AB %{7 M‘r&ur‘
Qut@ lWCLu.%O‘Lom

N,;wf’ ‘/'}\‘,'II\E‘V\SR

Page 2



Attn: Mo Shiau (an

[Ac: 6256435
YEW HOCK MOTOR

Reg. no: 251827/00¢
Hik 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Smgapore 528840
fel: 67472384 Fax 67482758
GST Reg. No. MX-0655172-L.0

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMEN|

M/S ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
60 ANSON ROAD

#B-01 MAPLETREE ANSON

DATE: 23/11/2018
SINGAPORE 079914
DEAR SIR/MADAM, (SUPPLEMENTARY)
RE ACCIDENT REPAIR ON t SFH 4822 E
INSURED : TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
DATE OF ACCIDENT i 5/11/2018
POLICY NUMBER : DVPPSB0549151801 (TAMPINES)

APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1 PC TYRE SUNETT %0 /, 180.00

YOQURS FAITHFULLY

-~



B . [Y)s Shiau Cha
Loy 25 64315

ypolen. T@ -
YEW HOCK MOTOR 2 7°

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

#08-01 MAPLETREE ANSON DATE: 28/11/2018
SINGAPORE 079914

DEAR SIR/MADAM, (SUPPLEMENTARY 2)
RE - ACCIDENT REPAIR ON :  SFH48R2E
INSURED :  TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
DATE OF ACCIDENT r 5111/2018
POLICY NUMBER :  DVPPSB0549151801 (TAMPINES)
APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS SS
1 PC REAR DOOR STICKER 15.00
ADD 10% 1 50
TOTAL BEFORE GST : 16.50

YOURS FAITHFULLY




YEW HOCK MOTOR Avvane resvivey

Reg. no: 251827/00C
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840
Tel: 67472384  Fax: 67482758
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

Chetk ihims O’g"ﬂm
23u1&R 11

iy

—

motorsurvey@awac.com

SFH 4822 E
TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER

DVPPSB0549151801

Autfhorse /32118
DATE: 20/11/2018

.J— K K((‘(l\ \'\ Y ANE \,) < C\ | -1'(“-0 L)
Dijnoc 1§ e 4 A

(TAMPINES)

APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS S$
| PC FRONT DOOR (RH) 520,00 K>
| PC FRONT DOOR LOCK 85.00 X
1 PC FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE 40.00%-t—"
I PC FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER 50.00 % #fN
I PC FRONT DOOR OUTER RUBBER 65.00 X “tsp
| PC REAR DOOR 520.00 b=
1 PC REAR DOOR LOCK 85.00 T35
I PC REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE 40.00¢-4
| PC REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 55.00 A1
I PC REAR DOOR OUTER RUBBER 65.00 4"
| PC REAR DOOR TOP HINGE 60.00.% £/
| PC REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE 5500 + L1/
1 PC ROCKER PANEL 345.00 Ky
1 PC REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 38.00 ag —
1 PC REAR FENDER 420.00 b{—
1 PC REAR FENDER COWLING 3500 7 Cal
1 PC REAR BUMPER 380.00 e .~
1 PC REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET 18.00 Ast
6 PCS REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$2.30 13.80 #b
| PC REAR WHEEL RIM LOGO

15.00 7 La(

ﬁ% /(Mfm@/y :
7o # Fo) S/nell

o
/

Page |



YEW HOCK MOTOR

Reg. no: 251827/00C
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840
Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758
GST Reg. No: MX-0655172-L0

_ L
| PC REAR ABSORBER 140.00 ;' Bl «/
1PC REAR AXLE 950.00 % BT v
1 PC REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB 220.00 1 & l\
I
4,214.80
ADD 10% 421 .48
4,636.28
1 PC REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT S/NETT 40,00 5
| PC REAR WHEEL RIM S/NETT 300,00 el —-
TO REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION AND LINING. 80.00 &&
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. 150.00 /2 ?’/‘Z‘*
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL E
DAMAGED PARTS. 850.00 75
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 900.00 §v©
TOTAL BEFORE GST : 6,956.28
YOURS FAITHFULLY,
)
2 T aw&x‘b’"\-- AP
; .- ‘N(} ;
Qi)n (f& Q%Y S.V"" .
T x. Wave ad
?ﬂ\.\/f’ fh.u ’}
,Z_‘U)l{ 1 WAL \Q’ ‘%rﬁ-i v -
b

Su L’“@ ( [L‘L{l‘-lbb#c“ L 1
Ne Pt hev'sg
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TEO HIN TYRES

’
11 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 1
#01-01 EUNOS TECHNOLINK
SINGAPORE 415939
TEL:67455711
lork Order: R003326
ompany: YEW HOCK MOTOR
icense: SFH 4822 E
ate 22.11.18 16:20
Mazda : Mazda3 : 2013- (BM) : except Rough Road Suspension
Front : Left Front : Right
Actual | Before | Specified Range | Actual | Before | Specified Range |
-1°12' 0°48° Camber _ | -1712'0°48
4°53' 5°29' 7°29' Caster 5°18' 5°29' 7°29°
-0°48' -0°05' 0°16' Toe o°24 | -0°08'0°1¢'
12°45' SAl 15°33' | -
12°28' i Included Angle 14°58' | -
Tuming Angle Diff. | | o
Front
Actual Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber _ =1°30" 1°30'
Cross Caster I gy .
Cross SAl -2°48’ ]
Total Toe 014" | -0°09'0°31"
Cross Tumn Diff.
Rear : Left Rear : Right
Actual | Before | Specified Ran Actual | Before | Specified Range |
-1°59' 0°01' _ Camber -2°28° | | -1°69'0°01" |
-0°06' 0°16' Toe -1°38 |  ©°08'0°15" |
Rear
Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber -1°30" 1°30" |
Total Toe ~1°2Z -0°10' 0°30*
Thrust Angle gos4' | -0°48'0°48" |

WinAlign 14.1 B1aaz

Internaticr



0,
YEW HOCK MOTOR Avrane resuvery

Reg. no: 251827/00C che (k Thims oN
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840

Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758

GST Reg. No: MX-0655172-L0

93;:415;3 Ll
o irkme
Biparntry o7 25116

olpm 28718 e
MAIL: 3 V /s
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT motorsurvey@awac.com
M/S ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED . Autthonse / 22\ -
60 ANSON ROAD
#08-01 MAPLETREE ANSON DATE: 200112018

SINGAPORE 079914

DEAR SIR/MADAM,

)—KK(CCIJ(“('\’\HE\ Q‘G;l\('o.o C2r)
2ot 8 DO ATAM

RE-: ACCIDENT REPAIR ON SFH4822 E
INSURED TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
DATE OF ACCIDENT 5/1172018
POLICY NUMBER DVPPSB0549151801 (TAMPINES)

APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS SS

ARC e FRONT-DOOR-LRI Sl
e FRONF-POOR-EER $5-00 X

L pC FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE 40.004t—
R FRONT-DOORANNER-REHHRER - :
HPE—————FRONF-POOR-OHFER-R-HRER &5 )
| PC REAR DOOR 520.00 b~
4R REAR-DOORLOCK emree S
1 PC REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE 40,0064
1 PC REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER 55.00 AS4

| PC REAR DOOR OUTER RUBBER 65.00 1~

| PC REAR DOOR TOP HINGE _60.00 7 Bl
] PC REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE 5500 « Bl
Ta ROCK ke e

1 PC REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 38.00 Ady ~

1 PC REAR FENDER 420.00 H(~

1 PC REAR FENDER COWLING 3500 7 Sulv
1 PC REAR BUMPER 380.00 L2 .

1 PC REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET 18.00 ARq —
6 PCS REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$2.30 (e
1 PC REAR WHEEL RIM LOGO 15.00 7 LaTyv

Aty

CuAd

Page |



Dl Ny Shiau Char
‘ Lo L5 64315

gpoken. T2 -
YEW HOCK MOTOR 7 P

Reg no: 251827/00C
Blk 9006 Tampines Street 93 #01-210 Singapore 528840 .
Tel: 67472384 Fax: 67482758
GST Reg. No: MX-0655172-L0

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT

M/S ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

60 ANSON ROAD

#08-01 MAPLETREE ANSON DATE: 28/1172018
SINGAPORE 079914 '

DEAR SIR/MADAM, (SUPPLEMENTARY 2)
RE ACCIDENT REPAIR ON . SFH482E
INSURED . TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
DATE OF ACCIDENT . §/112018
POLICY NUMBER . DVPPSBOS49151801  (TAMPINES)
. APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-
PLA ARTS s
1 PC REAR DOOR STICKER 15.00
ADD 10% 1.50
TOTAL BEFORE GST : | 16.50
& 30F9 8C
YOURS FAITHFULLY 307 - 98




/}#ﬂf e Shiau Chen

[Ac: 62564315
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

#08-01 MAPLETREE ANSON DATE: 23/1172018
SINGAPORE 079914
DEAR SIR/MADAM, (SUPPLEMENTARY)
RE : ACCIDENT REPAIR ON :  SFH482E
INSURED :  TAN CHYE HIN PATRICK PETER
DATE OF ACCIDENT ¢ S/11/2018
POLICY NUMBER :  DVPPSB0549151801 (TAMPINES)
APPENDED BELOW ARE THE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR & PARTS TO BE REPLACED:-
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS SS
1PC TYRE S/NETT 180.00

YOURS FAITHFULLY




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Il B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA18021035/T1gbe2
o anSonons 1055 WA
2SN AL fom P
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SFH 4822E
Policy No. DVPPSB0549151801 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800600/SG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PEGGY CHAN Assign Date 21/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 2 c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MMEDL2SAAGW191584 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 48814 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/11/2018 Inspection Date 21/11/2018
Survey held at BLK 8006 TAMPINES ST 93 #01-210
Repairer YEW HOCK MOTOR
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$58,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFH 4822E
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo‘tks'hb;i?(g) __ (-s])
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR (RH) TO REPAIR SEE 520.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE cuT 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT DOOR INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|REAR DOOR BENT 520.00 520.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 85.00
1|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE cuT 40.00 40.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER RUBBER NECESSARY 56.00 56.00
1|REAR DOOR OUTER RUBBER NECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1|REAR DOOR TOP HINGE BENT 60.00 60.00
1|REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE BENT 55.00 55.00
1|ROCKER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 345.00
LABOUR
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|REAR FENDER BENT 420.00 420.00
1|REAR FENDER COWLING CuT 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 380.00 380.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
6|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%2.30 NECESSARY 13.80 13.80
1|REAR WHEEL RIM LOGO CcuTt 15.00 15.00
1|REAR ABSORBER BENT 140.00 140.00
1|REAR AXLE BENT 950.00 950.00
1|REAR WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB DISTORTED 220.00 220.00
1|REAR DOOR STICKER (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
COST PLUS 10% 42298 307.98
4,652.78 3,387.78
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR WHEEL RIM (SN) cut 300.00 300.00
1|TYRE (SN) (80%) (ADDITIONAL) cut 180.00 144.00
520.00 484.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18021035/T1gbe2




I 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshopa(g) 4 {Sj)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION AND LINING. 80.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. 150.00 120.00
LABOUR CHARGES TO REMOVE AND REPLACE ALL 850.00 750.00
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT DOOR (RH) AND ROCKER PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 900.00 800.00
1,980.00 1,730.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,152.78 5,601.78
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | I 5,301.78]

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18021035/T1gbe2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A ,M.MATAI|

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




